

---

## Shambaugh City Council Meeting Minutes July 2022

---

A meeting of Shambaugh City Council Meeting was held at Shambaugh City Hall on **July 5, 2022**. Attendees included Sam Woodruff, Sherry Stuvick, Ron Peterman, Patty Johnson, Sandra Bilokonsky, Mahlon Sorenson, Lyle Palmer Patty La Foy and Joe Dow. Karen Miller was absent A quorum was present.

### Approval of minutes

Motion Patty Johnson                      Second Sherry Stuvick                      All in favor: yes                      Motion carried

### Reading of Agenda

Motion Patty Johnson                      Second Sherry Stuvick                      All in favor: yes                      Motion carried

### Reports

6/1/22 503 3<sup>rd</sup> Street Shambaugh Husky dog running at large that killed a cat. Located dog and owner Frank McCoy who stated that he would retrieve his dog. Spoke to caller who thought the cat it was carrying around was a stray.

GPS Time: 23.557 hours

**Unfinished Business** Mahlon stated Sandra needs to post the ordinance the use of Firearms to Control Varmint or Animal Problems within City Limits of Shambaugh Resolution 2022-3. Mahlon has Quit Claim Deed ready for clerk signature. No other business.

### Motion to Bills and Unpaid Bills

Motion Sherry Stuvick                      Second Joe Dow                      All in favor: yes                      Motion carried

Bills paid for the month of May General Fund; \$11679.03 Water Fund; \$2637.65 Sewer Fund; \$966.24

### Business

Water/Sewer: Water is good, used more water due to heat.

Street: Patch material is better material and all patch material ordered will be used. The new patch material seems to have more oil.

Mayor: Due to FEMA to get any future funding in a flood happens across the road, the floodplain management resolution will need to be passed. Sandra will post for next meeting, and it will be placed on agenda. Resolution and ordinance have been provided by DNR.

Clerk: No disconnects. Next meeting of Page County Suicide Awareness will be July 20, at 10am. Each meeting is 3<sup>rd</sup> Weds of each month. They will be having an event for the community soon, should know more at the July 20<sup>th</sup> meeting. Sandra stated they provided gun locks and materials for the community which are available at the front desk.

Council: Patty stated while she was in Oklahoma, she received calls twice about coyotes in her back area at 9am. They were by her chicken house. She did let her husband know at the time, but the coyotes left.

Public: Judi McCoy was in attendance and would like to volunteer with the community.

### Adjournment

Motion Joe Dow                      Second Sherry Stuvick                      All in favor: yes                      Motion carried